Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 1:35 PM

To: assignments

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2200527H/ST | TPPD SCK9779J | Accdt invlvg SKW303A (ECICS),

SCK9779) & GBF9062G (China) along 1002 Jalan Bukit Merah car park on
02/11/2022 12:03
Attachments: DMPC2200527H.7z

Hi Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
Please arrange to survey SCK9779J on a without prejudice basis.

Attached copy of all parties accident report for your perusal.

Best regards
Sharon Tan

Team Lead
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l‘:surunce
DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6206 5588

Email Sharon Tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: shufatt@singnet.com.sg <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 1:27 pm

To: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: EL Ref: DMPC2200527H/ST | TPPD SCK9779J | Accdt invlvg SKW303A (ECICS), SCK9779) & GBF9062G
(China) along 1002 Jalan Bukit Merah car park on 02/11/2022 12:03

Miss Sharon Tan
Without prejudice

Thank you for your reply.
Kindly assign survey to LKK Auto Consultants.

Thank you

FoF A VLA R g

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

Email : shufatt@singnet.com.sg

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:56 am

To: shufatt@singnet.com.sg

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2200527H/ST | TPPD SCK9779) | Accdt invivg SKW303A (ECICS), SCK9779) & GBF9062G
(China) along 1002 Jalan Bukit Merah car park on 02/11/2022 12:03

1




Without Prejudice

Hi Julia,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 21 November 2022 and agree to Direct Settlement.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

1. Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd

3. Infiniti Appraisal Services

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert.

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

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:31 am

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: accident involving SCK 9779 J and SKW 303 A on 2/11/22

To: ECICS Insurance
Without prejudice

We refer to the above and forward request letter for survey with accident report and police report.
Pls do needful.

Kindly also confirm liability.

Thank you and regards,

Fot VR ELAE PR

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong
Tel: 62730119



Email : shufatt@singnet.com.sg

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



